UNF - TVL

NUTES OF GENERAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10 DECEMBER 1983

1. PRESENT:

- 1.1 AFFELIATES: Mamelodi Action Committee, S.C.A., MGWUSA, TIC, Winterveld Action Committee, DESCOM, B.S.M., SASDU, Tvl Anti P.C. Committee, NUSAS, AYCO, FED SAW, SAAWU, SDYCO, Vaal Civic Association, ERAPO, AZASO, TAC, Soweto Residents' Committee.
- 1.2 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: Dr. R.A.M. Salojee (chairman), Mrs. F. Baard, Mr. L. Vogelma Mr. E. Shabangu, Mr. M. Bokala, Mr. Cassim Salojee, Mr. Nasim Pahad, Mr. G. Du Plessis, Mr. M. Valli.
- 2. APOLOGIES:
 Prof. Mohammed, Mr. M.Chikane, Rev. F. Chikane.
- 3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:
 - 3.1 CORRECTIONS: Item 2 should include NUSAS.
- 3.2 Adopted.
- 4. MATTERS ARISING: None.
- 5. SECRETARIAL REPORT: Read and acopted (see annexure)
- 6. MATTERS ARISING FROM SECRETARIAL REPORT:
 - 6.1 The secretarry streesed that it was vital that all affeliates submit written reports at least two days before council meetings.
 - 6.2 Mr. Mrangu asked whether the letter written to the Prime Minister was not in conflict with the decision taken in this regard at the last meeting. The chairman replied by bringing to his notice that the letter did not request a meeting with the P.M. but merely requested that he acknowledges receipt of our letter.

7. PORT ELIZABETH CONFERENCE:

- 7.1 TRANSPORT: It was decided that the bus would depart on 15 December 1983 at 7.30 p.m. from Khotso House. Delegates were informed that if they do not submit the bus-fare timeously the bus would be cancelled.
 - 7.2 REMOVALS AND RELOCATION: Mr. Cassim Saloojee said that the UDF has not been sufficiently active on this front. Our participation was sadly looking in the resistance at Mogopa. He suggested that the Tvl Region sponsors a resolution on this question at the Conference. It was also decided that the Programmes of Action for next year should include a rural component.
 - 7.3 MILITARY CONSCRIPTION: The meeting was informed that the Western Cape Commission on this issue would be meeting on 14 and 15 December 1983 to discuss recommendations.
 - 7.4 A delegate suggested that a response to the increase in bus-fares should be included in the Programme of Action.
- 8. MILLION SIGNATURE CAMPAIGN: The Council was informed that the Tvl Region quuta of signatures is 400 000. Some delegates voiced reservation about the feasibility of accumulating the 400 000 signatures, while others said that the task is not difficul provided we make a determined effort. The meeting endorsed the decision to launche the campaign at the P.E. Conference. However, it was decided that the name of the

campaign should be changed as the present binds us to one million signatures.

- 9. COLOURED AND INDIAN REFERENDUM: Discussion and debate ensued around two basic posi
 The one view was that the UDF demands for a referendum and campaigns for a NO vote in
 the event of a referendum being held. The other view was that the UDF does not make
 a demand for a referendum and campaigns for a boycott in the event of a referendum
 being held. The meeting decided no to take a decision on this matter as it was to be
 decided upon at the National General Conference.
- . 10: FINANCE: Each affiliate must mention in its report to the next Council Meeting it's plans to raise money for UDF.
 - 11: ASSESMENT OF ANTI B.C.A. ELECTIONS CAMPAIGN: It was decided that organisations should submit a written report in this regard.
- Committee members not being present. Delegates pointed out that it was ESSENTIAL for Executive Committee members to attend all General Council Meetings.
 - 13 DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 14 January 1984

TIME: 2.00p.m.

VENUE: Khotso House, Johannesburg

Collection Number: AK2117

DELMAS TREASON TRIAL 1985 - 1989

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:-Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:-Johannesburg ©2012

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.